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Show to whom and date delivered ......-
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FEDERAL ELECTION CYMISSION.

WASHINGTON D.C 20463

April ist 1979'

Leonard De Prospo, Treas'urer
Citizens for Downey '78
P.O. BOX 91?
Bay Shore, N.Y. 11706

Re: NUR 932

7. Dear Mr. De Prospo:

On April 11 ,1979, the Commission determined to
take no further action against yourComteincnein
with your acceptance of corporate contributions from Island
Drafting and Technical Institute, Berkshire Nursing Center
and Good Samaritan Hospital which may have violated 2 U.s.c.
S44lb (a). The Commission made this determination based on
the fact that your Committee refunded the illegal contri-
butions on 12 September 1978. In this regard, the Commission
has noted that your September 12, 1978 letter stated that
there was no indication that the checks received from the
three contributors were in fact corporate checks. Your
attention is drawn to Section 103.3(b) of the Commission's
regulations which directs a Committee treasurer to "make
his or her best effort to determine the legality of a
contribution." Therefore, it is the responsibility of
each recipient committee, before accepting a contribution,

$ to determine whether the contribution is permissible under
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August 1978 that in the future, civil penalties would be
assessed against the contributors and recipients of corporate
contributions in addition to the requirement that such contri-
butions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

sincerely,

-A William C. Oldiaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION CO1MSSION

1325 K STREET N1W.
WASHINCTONDOC. 20463

__April 16, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUU5?BD

Berkshire Nursing Center
10 Berkshire Road
West Babylon# N.Y. 11704

Re: )WR 932'

Dear Sir or Madam:

On April 11 ,1979# the Commaission determined
to take no further action against the Berkshire Nursing
Center in connection with its $50 contribution on
April 28, 1978, to the Citizens for Downey '78 Comumittee

which appeared to violate the Federal Election CampaignI Act of 1971, as amended.
Although the Commniss ion is aware that the Downey

Committee subsequently refunded the $50 contribution,
'4 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) makes it "unlawful ... for any

.. ..... corporation ... to make a contribution in connection
with" any political campaign for federal office. In
this connection, the Commission notified all federal
candidates and committees in August 1978 that in the
future, civil penalties would be assessed against thejul contributors and recipients of corporate contributions
in addition to the requirement that such contributions
be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COM"MO
4.1325 K TEE .

WASHBNGTON.D.C. 20*63

April 16, 2,M7CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RZBQu3sRD

Good Samaritan Hospital
M~ontauk Highway
West Islip, N.Y. 11795

Re: MDI 932

Dear Sir or Madam:

On Apig1 1979, the Commission determined
to take no further action against the Good Samaritan
Hospital in connection with its $50 contribution on
April 28, 1978, to the Citizens for Downey '78 Committee
which appeared to violate the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

Although the Commission is aware that the Downey
4Committee subsequently refunded the $50 contribution,

2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) makes it "unlawful ... for any
corporation ... to make a contribution in connection
with" any political campaign for federal office. in
this connection, the Commission notified all federal
candidates and committees in August 1978 that in the
future, civil penalties would be assessed against the

contributors and recipients of corporate contributionsII in addition to the requirement that such contributions
be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

William C. 0Oker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO

WASHINCTON.DC. 20463

April 16,37

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETRNREIPT REUETED

President
Island Drafting &Technical

Institute
128 Broadway
Amityville# N.Y. 11701

A Re: MUR 932

Dear Sir or Madam:

On April 11 ,1979, the Commission determined
to take no further action against the Island Drafting&
Technical Institute in connection with its $50 contri-
bution on April 28, 1978 and its $25 contribution on
August 22, 1978 to the Citizens for Downey '78 Committee

I q1.which appeared to violate the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

Although the Commission is aware that the Downey
Committee subsequently refunded the $75 contribution,
2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) makes it "unlawful ... for any
corporation ... to make a contribution in connection with"
any political campaign for federal office. In this
connection, the Commission notified all federal candidates
and committees in August 1978 that in the future, civil
penalties would be assessed against the contributors and
recipients of corporate contributions in addition to the
requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Snrely,

William C. Odaker4
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION CMISO
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.D.C. 2043

CERTIFIED MAIL Arl1,l7
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard De Prospo, Treasurer
Citizens for Downey '78
P.O. Box 91P
Bay Shore, N.Y. 11706

MA: MUR 932

Dear Mr. De Prospo:

#2 On April 11 ,1979, the commission determined to
take no further action against your Committee in connection
with your acceptance of corporate contributions from island
Drafting and Technical Institute, Berkshire Nursing Center
and Good Samaritan Hospital which may have violated 2 U.S.C.
S44lb (a). The Commission made this determination based on
the fact that your Committee refunded the illegal contri-
butions on 12 September 1978. In this regard, the Commission
has noted that your September 12, 1978 letter stated that
there was no indication that the checks received from the
three contributors were in fact corporate checks. It is
the Commission's view that it is the responsibility of each
recipient committee, before accepting a contribution, to
determine whether the contribution is permissible under the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August 1978 that in the future, civil penalties would be
assessed against the contributors and recipients of corporate

... . .. contributions in addition to the reqruirement that such contri-
butions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,.
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Si eli

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

.47.



3303Tun 3D L3Y~O I6SA

In the Matter of)
un32,

Citizens for Downey '78)
Good Samaritan Hospital)
Berkshire Nursing Center )
Island Drafting &Technical)
Institute

cz IrCA'INo

I, Marjorie W. nmo, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 11,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

First General Counsel's Report dated April 9, 1979,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Citizens for Downey '781 send the
letter attached to the above-named
report.

2. Take no action against the Island
Drafting and Technical Institute, the
Berkshire Nursing Center and the Good
Samaritan Hospitall send the letters
attached to the

3. Close the file.

Attest:

4a17A
Date Marjorie W. Eumons

secretary to the Comission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-9-79, 10:46
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-9-79, 4:30
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K 8trt, NWOV ?9APR 9 4 a

Washingtont D.C. 20463 !~4

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME Or TRANSMITTL_.....
BY OGC TO THEN COMMISSION_______ MR NWO

DATE COMAINT RCEVE
BY OGC__________
STAFF
MEMBER ,'Agu*lar

SOURCE: I NT ER N AL LY GE N ER ATE D

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Citizen* for Downey '7& Le~onard Do Prospo,.
Treasurer,-,ay Shore, NY 11706

Good Samaritan Hospital; West Islip,, NY

Berkshire Nursing Center; West Babylon, NY

Island Drafting & Technical institute
Amityville, NY

- RELEVANT STATUE: 2 USC S44lb(a)

S INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
r(l.

"% A review of 1978 reports filed by the Citizens for Downey '78 Committee
(Committee) disclosed the receipt of four contributions which appeared to be
contributions in violation of 2 USC S 441b (a): a $50 contribution on 20
April 1978 and a $25 contribution on 22 August 1978 from Island Drafting and
Technical Institute; a $50 contribution on 28 April 1978 from the Berkshire
Nursing Center; and a $50 contribution on 28 April 1978 from Good Samaritan
Hospital. The Reports Analysis division referred this matter to the office
of General Counsel on 16 March 1979. (See Attachment I)

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on 7 September 1978
and submitted a response on 12 September 1978 in which the Committee noted
that the corporate contributions had been refunded. (See Attachment 11)
The Committee's October 10 quarterly report disclosed that the corporate
contributions were refunded on 12 September 1978. (See Attachment III)



PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Consistent with the Commission's policy on dealing with PCe-
August 1978 corporate contribution matters of this nature, we
recoimmend that no further action be taken against the recipient
committee. The Commiittee has been advised that the cofporate
contributions were illegal and has promptly refunded the * to
the respective corporations. The proposed closing letter!:will advise
the Commuittee of the illegality of these contributions aMd of Athe
manner in which the Commission will deal with such contributions
accepted after August 1978.

While the Commission apprised the Committee of the illegal'
contributions, the three contributors have not received such
notification from the Commission. Hlowever, on July 26, 1978, the

,~Commission adopted a $100 contribution threshold for making
"respondents" of corporate contributors (see Memorandum, p.2). As

N each corporate contribution in this matter fell short of the $100
threshold, the office of General Counsel recommends taking no action
against the contributors and closing the file. In connection with a
closing of the file, we propose sending letters to each of the
contributors advising them of the illegality of the contributions.

RECOMMENDATION

,- (1) Take no further aciton against the Citizens for Downey '78; send
attached letter.

(2) Take no action against the Island Drafting and Technical Institute,
the Berkshire Nursing Center and the Good Samaritan Hospital; send
attached letters.

(3) Close the file.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral
2. Letter from the Committee
3. Committee reports
4. Letter to the Committee
5. Letters to: Island Drafting and Technical Institute

Berkshire Nursing Center
Good Samaritan Hospital
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C4tM6AJ1J~ W
REFERTO 14VSTRUCiONS ON RE VERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETLVG

RF.lORS AALSIS VR1Q DFRR AT CU~r9T
AS 0%a . r,%j~ 1ag~as % £ .8&%%LA,.ah&

ANALYST Lorrie Castaneda

NO ,kw ?-

TO:
Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

TEAM CHIEF
Peter Kell. ,,

COMPLIANCE REVIEW

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSISrj, [

CANDIDATEO/COMMIT1'TEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATES:

Citizens for Downey '78

Leonard De Pros po
P.O. Box 91 P
Bay Shore, NY 11706

Citizens for Downey '76
Businessmen for Downey

AU..EGATIONS:

Committee received corporate
contributions

CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

2 u.s.c. 441b

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AaND DATE:

review 8/16/78 TAMN

ZREPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all report
reviewed, see Attachment I.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO 11/27/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S

CASH ON HAND

87,521

S5,558

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S 1774

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
9/7/78 Surface violation sent
9/20/78 Amnmnt received from committee reporting refund
of contributions

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMIMITTEE:

NONE

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
Cumulative contributions from several corporations
exceed threshold for referral to OGC

OTHRR PENDING ACTONS INITATED BY RAD:

A7TACHMVLVT

ATTACHNMLVT

A TTA CHMEFNT

A TL4cIaYt-l

VonE

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

11'n .P

RAD Form
AUPa 9?

,f - I,/ y

DATE

s 81,963

.3

RAD

4,11.0 -
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DATE 4JAN79 _-
PAGE 1

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C)

"OUSE

CGuritITTEE IOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES * OF HICROFILIS
PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

C A' T I ZZ. H FORP II,4U I '
17 3))~*' OI. ~i rIF (IRcOAFIZATIUN

APPIL 10 OUIANfFrd? Y
.AeldL. tO) 'JLA*LkLY -- AMENDMENT
10 DAYV, rRI- PIIMARY
10 DAY 1*RI.. ,-FdRlmAU:,Y AMFUDMENT
.JI fLY 10 (HititR~ i R P Y
j'':_y 10 W 1 A -: - A i I E~N

1(.,. i(1: It. Ff1I., ' Y AML14it14ENr

V CI 0 OrL* %' 10 00t. P (UfPLY
REW~ES f FOR AUililI HONAL INFORMATIOiN

t30 PlAY Fri ,f- tEtfRAL
TOTAL

t0 b&4e ?r-e (,oisJ

*1 5P557

* .12P595

32P369,

50P521

16,554

20,446
37P000

5,285

13,r398

28,214

46,897

27JAli78
1JAN78 -31hAR70

1JUL78
I1JUL 78
1 APR78

1 APR70
1APR78

16v750 29AUG70
29AUG78

18,316 24OCT78
35P066

-28AUG78
-28AUU79
-30JUN78

-3.0JUN476
-30JUN78
-30SEP78
-30SEP78
-27NOU70

ID# C0OOP6215
781ISE/ 1273/4?79
78#ISE/1 32/4 775
70NSE/13/1294
7011SE/1 4 /167P
7BI$SE/149/2218
Y7BHSE/l40/1060
70NSE/14,/05i?4
7014SE/14?/339#5
79Fa.C/C'. 1/3534
78fHSE/150/2053
78FEC/09?6/83
78HSE/58-/3715
TOTAL PAGES

toll .6 101A

v' N64 ye. twev'iexeC

I

(

(
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----- r -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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or1k W 69 C 11101041
13 U.1017

Wash.alplan. 0 C 30103

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS.

lConiblhtiorn Transfets, ContrUbeIfo Ift-Kinde
Other Income,, Loans,.ve)

oportno Lies 1s 5, 15b. 15c. 164. 174. 8nd/or 184~jppotiflgof FEC FORM 3

st" llsto

awmeo 110010 1e.a e

mom________________________MW
N.'.'. of Ca.~4.d~t* or Cemmitwe i" Fog

0... M. Ioun$ Adjoin w4 IP Cod

'..State Chiroopractic Asoc.
2 Munson Ct.
Melville, NY

I
I O6UPft~affiliated 4/2? $250.

Fu'! e1v'me. ?Vinrg AGeess and ZIP Cam Princes. Place ofImm Data Wl6S . I A@Io acHc,

_sRetail Clerks Union .

Active Balle't ClerkI_______________
2200 Wantagh Ave. OCC41as.. afilatd '0%

Wantagh. NY non_________ affiliated__________ 4/24 10

Dat toon" A.'I#,.' Of OI
e-lt'ng AddcUs ano ZIP C@9 Iani *dc.,06 R:8* f 0614

C, Go.id Samaritan Hospital *yev. vow)Psso

Montauk Highway L. I fe 61-
W. Islip, NY 11795 zatn

-.-.--- n ffi1ateA -4/28 . 50.
0t CuWc 46 C. f'*#"CPO a

Q;Ilpt for C3 040C a.0 Col-___

4Wocu 01V ZIP C00s I .--m a 01 ec. W' SZ7s.' IN Pe-

Reve-at~ for.r.Ot

IW i;,; ^d...;Aormu anO ZIP CPs Ivec~a GaovfBsns

* ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ V Ar0'O a'V.e
the% Ptfo@d

Occvss'on

fles~13e Cr-ecetif C.-taevibutr 46"i Wl'PovSO d

full tta'.t. VMa.,nIg AdarsS On ZIP COos thn~e agofiaPA'Ot@,at' ~is Q C.' -o .*

a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ F~ Cotrbto -.lfoedl~

n. Promrey 0 G.'n.' 0 ool. I S re"
an I o.Proncepal P-acs o .Bsinm0.5Pt-P

t)C'.Cb lk o Contirebvtar e 455f .0moPI@ ed

SUSRTOTAI of reassess t"' * @'0" .....

TOT 4L 4 c'0 period v ast.eme VI. . . ... ..

VTW440 FINN 91 OW1101411
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0U.hW. C. 1046)

p.

rrMIZED RECaIPT

1eCv*but1Gf. Thmfaf. ContUlbWtl Ieb.Kke*
Osiw Iinaow. L0w. RftfvoWW

"Supporting Lines 14a, 15a. 15b. Sr.. 16a. 17s. and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Nuste of Cand-datw C ommy4s in Psi

ul m e-4... Add*#% W~d IP
Berkatifre Nursing Centeiw
10 Be-rkshire Rd.
West Babylon, NY 11704

Cenhral Islip Teachers Association
Central Islip.,NY 11722

7 ~ p-p

vim b..u &*40wM tge
go awt.t WW

0 GpvieeesK land Drafting
128 Broadway
-.Iltyville, N! 11701

o OI'o

nono/18-ao 50.
Awe. gYaTo Dae __3. ' -

Pleftclos Piee of S,466nh Amwt of #act% Aece-;

~1/ day. yebtI Iftood

non affiliated 4/20 1 50.
-. - 1 0CDech of Conitetviu is wif-empo - -

~~0% r ~ ________

.- AR ~ " E~O~Ot ... fl..- - - '6 -- Amoov of qac
SA*Ges a"w ZIP Coo P.11tep.' P act o om at* 11100

-- U~~ asGt. vfl 1 
t*i

nsttut of& ]vchlogALy I I
Old Wu.sthury Campus
Old Westburv. XY

,*~non affiiated.. 4/18 50.

-it~*'. Mawr i; Aoe0eqa va ZIP Code pj4p vSto Beso fy Wei tINS PeCIOC
m~erican Postal Workers

Political FundA471IJ;
817 14th St. NW 0%t
Washington, DC 20005 tnon affiliated

N& no .a.n Add@@%4 afli ZIP camP~~cp.P.q~

Half Hollow Hills Teachers Assoc. A~ -%iv

4/27 100.

t7- o-ni.A ownit f ct, ;;Pq:
d".~ ~ 1e vwthsPerod

kote Cope
19Fx olo oa ccpttnnon affiliated !4/20 30.Woodbuary NY 11797 ...

to.~ "iC-'QCca Conic uIse segf'empioved

'.A.L.C. Political Education Fund
P.O. Box 114j 7 7

isa~pequa NYi
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-0 hfci it onttbwt 4 1'f* molo~d

19 E.%..r . A I-~t Vast 1@D061 S -3
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WWCO... 2D 7 1e~e 9,78

Leonard Do Prospo. Treasurer 4

citizens for Downey '78
P.O. Box 9WP
Bay Shore, New York 11706

Dear Mr. De Prospo:-,

This letter is prompted by the Comission's interest in assistiln9
'~candidates and conimittees who wish to comply with the. Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the July 10 Report of

*' Receipts, and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that you my
haveb accepted contributions from a corporation. Cdrporate con'tributions
are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution 'is made by a separate

Ssegregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion
of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends *that if you have accepted prohibited
c ontributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These

c returns of th2 contribution shouldI be reported immiediately by letter

Wl-and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your 
next report

-of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source of
Sthese contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,

please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters
ec c for the public record. You mdy do so by amending your original report

by letter.

*Please,' notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Lorrie Castaneda (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you.
Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

1-6 wow 4
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Federal Election Comi
-Ott 1325 K St., N.W.

* * Washington, 0D. C. 2046
-j Att: Orlando B. Potter

*~p Staff Director

Dear Nr. Potter:

4 This is in answer
on our July 10th renorl

Enclosed are cc-;ie
see there is no ircicaei w r ha o p r t

4 to state this to contri

We have returned c
the abcve. Please recte
check from !sland!Draft

* with the other checks.

~ I *Thank you for brin

LOP: jdp
* Enc.

*

EV '78
**

W %.-

~tTIZNS t IEv 78
P~ S. 91 ~SE ~Z

So hmINwYo o

Septeuber 12, 197S

Mton

I q

to your

*~, owoo2.

letter of Septemb~er 7th regarding receipts Z

'5 of the checks which are in question and as you ca.:
t1on t"nat I. eese are cor;orathion cnecks. The cortcftee,
on checks- should not be accepted and is very c.&.refuL.'
butors.

omnittee checks to all three corporations explainingthat on our L "--r4 ary re:crt, we accepted another
ing & Technicai .a-si~eonirh we have returned along

ging this to our attention.

Sincerely,

* LEONARD DE PROSPO
Treasurer

806,
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It 911et. "AW
low. D.C. 0Mm

Su00in ms 111 I f 21. am 22. 22W md M2
of FIC FORM 3

lt40 1 of -- 4

*ief ait I4ug~

CITIZENS FOR W 78
FUN"". Ull"n Addvm aNd& Z=V

Berkshire Nursing Ctr
Babylon, New York 0 Returned Corp. Check

iUPultWSw:X

Full 1411111. ftalen Ada-m and Zip Cods Pwsclw 19 EuWv hi 00sW~ mh mutOm.mepa
H & R Block Rent q290A Larkfleld Rd-I
E Northport, NY faste o-

O0ft" *(3Wvsl 00111VFuit 9rwwt. lov Addgn a"d ZIP Cods oew fepnte0f,-I~i 
h"9 gBonnie Bakers Bake god for& teas_,

1567 Straight PlithBaegodfotas9M 8 i"*"
Wyandancht New York -tuftw.9 to
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Bablo Beerge ar Sda.Maa FR.ft. eWI IuWO It11ps'ledBabylon, New York 11702 SoaqaaFR /29/78 j 116.65

Full Oft" Mlfng Addrss and ZIP Cos ntouli at axtendgr O1ne Amout of 4111h1 e0fl
Castle Inn, Cre .. "T118 ' .d

Mai S.,Isip9/26/78 662.50
1108nditui tw:

FullP4 ~mMuinq Addr@% and ZI Cods Puitmwveg @9 Eupnuer 000(onh mon 9 W apn

dsv." tei uft thse gsetdMarilyn Ciccone Salary 8/30/78 400.0040 Arbour St. 
______________ 9/11/78 234.71West Islip, New York 'swwroturtm x 9/20/78 400.-00

Full No".~ Mling Addrss and ZIP Cod Purimary @9 hpgdhWW 0U~ut Ot epsd

Silvester Dorlan Rent "OUnion Blvd
Bay Shore, Ny 11706 £peluref

0 PrWma O1sn~v1 00"W.
SUBTOTAL of eapeno ll~his pop. losation~l)......

tuft bfmit

tutu this muflld
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41 Park AVe . New York Ci ty 
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9/25/78 200.00Main St., Babylon Ia 1ndst for: -- - I
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Good Sm Hospital

Main St., West Islip NY 11795

eturned corp. Check

Uan"Olvefor:

Oy. yoawl

9/12/78
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t"M this Waied
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by. yaWO ta this onfiOdHoliday Inn Mnae .. 92/8120Hauppauge, NY 11787 Mnae .. 92/8120
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSSION

WASHlNCTON.D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REPQUESTED

Berkshire Nursing Center
10 Berkshire Road
West Babylon, N.Y. 11704

Re: IIUR 932

Dear Sir or Madam:

On ,1979, the Commission determined
to take no further action against the Berkshire Nursing

-* Center in connection with its $50 contribution on
April 28, 1978, to the Citizens for Downey '78 Committee
which appeared to violate the Federal Election Campaign

_ Act of 1971, as amended.

Although the Commission is aware that the Downey
Committee subsequently refunded the $50 contribution,
2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) makes it "unlawful ... for any
corporation ... to make a contribution in connection
with" any political campaign for federal office. in
this connection, the Commission notified all federal
candidates and committees in August 1978 that in the
future, civil penalties would be assessed against the
contributors and recipients of corporate contributions
in addition to the requirement that such contributions
be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO14MISION
* 1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINCTON.DC. X0463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUM RECEIPTF RZQUS"M

Good Samaritan Hospital
Nontank Highway
West Islip, N.Y. 11795

A: MUR 932

Dear Sir or Madam:

On ,1979, the Commission determined
to take no further action against the Good Samarita
Hospital in connection with its $50 contribution on
April 28, 1978, to the Citizens for Downey '78 Committee
which appeared to violate the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amendedt.

Although the Commiss ion is aware that the Downey
Committee subsequently refunded the $50 contribution,
2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) makes it "unlawful ... for any
corporation ... to make a contribution in connection
with" any political campaign for federal office. In
this connection, the Commission notified all-federal
candidates and committees in August 1978 that in the
future, civil penalties would be assessed against the
contributors and recipients of corporate contributions
in addition to the requirement that such contributions
be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRIET N.W.

WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURNUTT EEPT RQUESTD

President
island Drafting &Technical

Institute
128 Broadway
Amityville, N.Y. 11701

Re: MU! 932

Dear Sir or Madam:

On ,1979, the Commission determined
to take no further action against the Island Drafting &
Technical Institute in connection with its $50 contri-
bution on April 28, 1978 and its $25 contribution on
August 22, 1978 to the Citizen's for Downey '78 Committee
which appeared to violate the Federal Election Campaign
Act Of 1971, as amended.

Although the Comzuiss ion is aware that the Downey
Committee subsequently refunded the $75 contribution,
2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) makes it "unlawful ... for any
corporation ... to make a contribution in connection with"
any political campaign for federal office. In this
connection, the Commission notified all federal candidates
and committees in August 1978 that in the future, civil
penalties would be assessed against the contributors and
recipients of corporate contributions in addition to the
requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTIO C
132S K STREET N.W

WS#NT0ND.C. 20463

M TPID MAIL
TUINRR STED

Leonard Do Proslpo, Treasurer
Citiens or Dmey'78

P.O. BOX 91P
Bay Shore, N.Y. 11706

Dear Hr. De Prospo:

On April , 1979, the Commission determined to
take no further action against your Committee in connection
with your acceptance of corporate contributions from Island
Drafting and Technical Institute, Berkshire Nursing Center
and Good Samaritan Hospital vhich may have violated 2 U.S.C.
S44lb (a). The Commission made this determination based on
the fact that your Committee refunded the illegal contri-
butions on 12 September 1978. In this regard, the Commuission
has noted that your September 12, 1978 letter stated that
there was no indication that the checks received from the

__ three contributors were in fact corporate checks. Your
attention is drawn to Section 103.3(b) of the Commission's
regulations which directs a Committee treasurer to "make
his or her best effort to determine the legality of a
contribution." Therefore, it is the responsibility of
each recipient committee, before accepting a contribution,
to determine whether the contribution is permissible under
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August 1978 that in the future, civil penalties would be
assessed against the contributors and recipients of corporate
contributions in addition to the requirement that such contri-
butions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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REFER TOOaUC7 NS ON RE VERSE SIDE BEFORE G *AATZAVd

DATE 13II7
TO:
Office of General Counsel

RE-PO RTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SI

________ANALYST,

TEAM CHIEF

HEET 
#4

Lorrie Castaneda Oo

Peter Kell, Jrc r

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR A COMPLIANCE REVIEW

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS~JI k4J

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S:

Citizens for Downey '78

Leonard De Prospo
P.O. Box 91 P
Bay Shore, NY 11706

Citizens for Downey '76
Businessmen for Downey

ALLEGATION(S):

Conittee received corporate
contributions

CITE: ATTACHMEN(S)

2 U.S.C. 441b

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INIIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

review 8/16/78 
ATCMN

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO 11/27/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S,

CASH ON HAND S 5,558

87,521 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S 1774

HISORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
9/7/78 Surface violation sent
9/20/78 Amendment received from commuittee reporting refund
of contributions

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

NONE

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

Cumulative contributions from several corporations
exceed threshold for referral to OGC

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

14ONE

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

Nne.

ATITACMENT

#3
#4

ATTACHM&"VT

A TTA CDMVT

AITACHNENVT

RAD Form!I
August 1978 A

s 81,963

a A
w

I") -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C)

DATE 4JAN79
a PAME

IfOUSEI I

C6MrltITTEE DeOCUME.NT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES 0OF HICRODFILH
PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

----------------------------------------------- -------- ---------- ------------------------------------------------------ --------------------

CAiTY 7Lt!S FORf jIIL,JiJ4E Y v' l
17; .; ,1ATr~f OU F ORP~AtIZATION

tidI AOtIUAVLIt~tY - AMENDMENT

10 D'AY I:PI: ,-PRIMAf-.Y -AtIFNDMENT

jlY 10 f) I A~4 I LI 1 Y A?1I? tlLMENT
.IIILY 10 0IPT~EPILsV AM1EIJMENT
RFV'UtIE.l rlj ADD ~LITIONJAL 1NFORMA111ION
Uj~l (jI:'LI% 10 UIdI[IL
REQUIEs' roR fDI)I rIONAL INFORMATION

V /30 DlAY POLT--tEtIERAL
TOTAL

io'ba.4 ?mW. ,orJ

555;7

.12v595

32P369,

16 r 54

20P446
50,521 .37P000

5P285

13,r398

28,214

27JAN78
1JAN79 -31MAR78

1 JUL78
1JUL78
IAPR78

1APR78
1APR78

16,750 29AUG78
29AUG79

18.316 24OCT79
46PI897 35P066

-28AUG79
-28AU0J78
-30JUN78

-30JUN78
-30JUN79
-30SEP78
-30SEP79
-27NOU78

jolt - 11A3

vN~~ ye t,vmeuWd.

ID# C00086215
78HSE/123/4979
781ISE/132/4 775
78HSE/ 1 3// 1 ""6

78115E/148/2210
781ISE/1 40/1069
70NISE/144/05O94
78HSE/142/'33?5
78FEC/0811/3534
71SE/150/2M5
78FEC/O?6/2803
78H5E/158/3715
TOTAL PAM~

I i

Al.



- -~-- ~

C
.8@

w,hoVivn. 0 C 30663

t..
-- i

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

leotributns. Tramfers. Contribution Ia-KWo
Othr Incense Loans, ftfimftl

Suporting Lines 14s, IS&* I Sb. 15c, 16.. 17a. arsdlo 188
of FEC FORM 3

- I

ilw*mi *mIwn tot

enS *I Ce.udetW, V~ Comm4tS" ift Piu

Nwe l~ nAd**%t WW ZIP CO

iy State Ohirolpractic ~Aoc*
2 Munson Ct.
Melville, NY

ftect wt for,
Ise~p 0 G*-w.' 13 Otow

Fy!! Ndame. F.ialkns AG*ifli OW ZIP COWl
Retail Clerks UnIon
Active Ballot Clerk
2200'Wantagh Ave.
Wantagh, WY

at r1.3v 0 ffso 13 Ot
%U Paa-t ling AG0. oa ZIP CoisIGoc~d Sa-mari tan Ho'spital

Mcvntauk Highway
I. slip, NY 11795

I Pees..I P9.009 Sasaggs

r~u~l~t~n affiliated

I- tj CI Wci k o C@.feubtU of as WI4f1'Imo
.! 7D~.e.T0t . 250

Pqtee4W Pge of Sfwmnggs

non affiliated
[3pIc of Corm etp.btov iel *M94YDvd

Fw.. P'3j'1 .. -1-n40"lS ZIP Cad@P.n~a Pace08 of Buine"'

soyyo~l1im Pe..od

~~j4/24 10

0

I
4/28

~,a9e ~
ant"b

Amnount 0o e.'ow Rece
Ines Period

50.

this Pf - W

Rfte.o. 1;*
a ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 P...taowt~wa

Fuel P.a.n..ia..'. AOCiare ZIP Coo.

k-0 CPVCIL JcinlrebutofI "4mab1

PecsiPae 9f ScAoIWU I th.e% Petsod
I 6S. VW 

Oacueuj

-r~r~j.~,u4w t.vpwud

0 Pnmv c.. Awf@ae Vea-T@0tt. .5--

Full. %vot Vs.eng Aoo'.ia and ZIP CoAM Pl~oae.6 Piest Of $"In"
0a-W m~i

W. yI
n. Inft-'od

I
03 Preory 03 Gve" 0 0ow# Aggre 4YWT@O-t@ .s

Fwl! %rne. 1.looetng AGWti UaZICotV I

Remoo wLQCL ,CA.bl
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ITIEMIZED RECEIPTS

Othe InsmLas Rfunds

Supporting Lines 140, 166. 15b. i~c, Ift. 17s, and/or 192
of FIC FORM 3

00 ]kLt
-,

-040460"m fee

- I I-ft

Nall@@ of C*weddet of COm~W" Is P

Berks.hire Nursing Center
10 Berkshire Rd.
West Babylon, NY 11704

eg PrPr ~gesec othe

Central Islip Teachers Association

p,....,~ nec. ee Subeim

E~~"non offil1iated

dhe.~ f
I

A#sowI q0 ech Rectci

Of so.d
*. , a~flDet ~ Ag~in oweec FiceL

Pr.M~pan ~416 A-*" of9-. , qgsi P Reci

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Ivoo
_________non-ofQagL...... 4/18 0

Recip 00"'.'ec.;

C' land Draftinga.Ver

128 Broadway
Co. yvilleo NY 1170'1 OCAtS on aflae 0

e~no affiliated Aotsr4 4/20 0

Ie.. a.-erv

Y.Institute of Ividknology I Gov. low 9 ~'Ca

KOld 'Westbury Campus

(ld Wstbury, XY Occ..caon50
no -aff-iliate 4/8 0

go. lt for: 1 ~5~ ~l~uO
~ o~a~ D2!?.!r~,~p P!ce of ButAurio 0ut~ e~

1.e -0t %8.0;1r Aoc'eu and zip Cowe v eWb thft Peo C
!-ertCan Postal Workers
Political Fund
817 14th St. %.W Cc
Washington. DC 20005 E non affiliated '4127 1 100.

09 'Pramerv 0 Genera' Otw-at "Ot-. -- oomW o".oci
I6raco thiSq of e"OnFtn. V~sn dtq0dZPCMPt-

;.Half Hollow Hills Teachers Assoc. evW
~ ote Cope l~
19 Fo'x Hollow Road o!ipto on a f l a e 4/20 : 30.
Woodbury NY 11797 4 ..
Ri'p't 'fr_ C*_ 1oni Dito ,is fleild

Adoreu 0-4 ZIP Cm Pr14v.p~ Vver

.A.L.C. Political Education Fund

'issapeq ua NY non a ffilia ted4/ 01 .
ChC~ ~1'W0 S"f4rPoe

C~ ~ Gro ayi~ U G*At#S I
!FAgqejre 'fast 'To-Daste u

go. -- .00-

I
SUBTOTAL. Of recells th4 00 P100"A" -.

TOT AIL * r od faut PAW0, -fw S 'imtw* 0A v

V.-.

r - __

ChftkqfCo"q#$bW1W;W#fv
rowate vsaw-70-08" a -S __SK_



?~'./ tFEDERAL ttECTION COMMISSION
V £ 1122. UNftIT N.W

MACION.L).C.* 20*3 75 $ 17

Leonard Do Prospo, Treasurar
Citizens for Downey '78 -!Q/
P.O. Box 91P
Bay Shore, New York 11706

Dear Mr. De Prospo:-.

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in ass1it".l
%0 N candidates and comittees who wish to comply with the. Federal El ectioei

Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the July 10 Report of
' 'Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that YOU may

-have accepted contributions from a corporation. C6rporate conftributions,
are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate

C~segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion
of your report is attached for your review and clarificatilon.

The Commission reconirends that if you have accepted prohibited
contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These

C c- returns of the contribution should1 be reported immuedlately by letter
rn and should be reflected as a contribution, refund on your next report

of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source of
these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the cnliginal report,
please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters

o c. for the public record. You mdy do so by amending your original report

by letter.

*Please,* notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Lorrie Castaneda (800o)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you.
Our local telephone number is 523-4048..

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested



b~)

.',~. -7

4.

- . 4

P
'.4.

.4,

$
.4.'

-'ii

d.

4.
a.

.4

2

4
~ 4
'4 4

Federal Election Comission
1325 K St.,9 N.W.
Wrashington, 0. C. 20463

Att: Orlando S. Potter
S taff Director

Dear Mr. Potter:

This is in answer to your
on our July 10th reort.

SEP. I4A1978*

fort

Septembe 12. 197

letter of September 7th regard~nq receipts Aft

Enclosed are ccm:Ies of the checks which are in question and as you carsee there is no 1rndica-ion tn~at te-es6 are corporation ctecks. The com~lt:ekis aware that corporation checks- should not be accepted and is very cuaef"uL.to state this to contributors.

Wde have returned corwittee checks to all three corporations explainingthe above. Please ncte that, on our rr-"Hwary re:crt, we accepted anothercheck from Island' Draftin~g & Technics -t~'tjte-*niCf we have returned alongwith the other checks.

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

Sincerely,

LEONARD DE PROSPO 4
Treasurer

LDP:Jdp
Enc,

K

~I~lZNS ~ EV 78
PO~Sos. 19 SEP 2 0 p&W~ NO YamoW
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PuN amg*Mining idrm arie gp 0Pariguege f Eesiegee.1D0w ont". Amoun of ech sumg
Education Futures return Cot.V Check ift iPro
41 Park AVe, New York City-

0Prot, * Gege 010, _________FI wi;7.Maig ddo v ZPi0bggne-Ae ot an~w Dae (nmoth. Amrmon Of swith gmFerraro Liquors Maya F.R. d"y. voin two thii PrIOd

Main St., Babylon mootefr9/5720.0

Futlj l4wrme. Mailing Aiarm ogad ZIP Coda Wieuln oe Exiogne. Date (month. Am"ont Of 6@h gaP*
Good Sm Hospital returned corp. Check de.vo)""oi'W~
Main St., West Islip NY 11795 -lwltej:- 9/12/78 50.00
Full lNg"141 Mailing AOdrn a"g ZIP Caft Pgg-oclan of lom or W10- (month. Amon of Mtn gON"
MC. Hamilton Office Supplies 9/25/78 370*,00P0 Box 976
Middle Island, NY %endW;go

aPftnWV GsIV l Olh th.
Hoggart and Smith Polling I v vow, Oth 0" WiOd

Washington,DC "Iintet:9/27/78 375.00
move. otw" l gewo 0044

&Il o.n Mailin@ Aedrueo a"d ZIP co PFt;cw'am of Iawigiturs Dowe 4mwitl. Amion fu 01 ch sape
dft. "adU0 two th0 mgiodHoliday Inn odl, .. 92/81.0Hauppauge, NY 11787 Mondalfe, for 9/2978 12.0

Full * Moilsng Ada. wia ZIP on Prsesw of gogt -3 Dangth. Arnouew f ach gape
Mara Horwitz Saay wvw WOn u tot's WoodBrightwaters, NY 9/ 6/78 250.00

OPniWyW4n"ePte 0___11114?___
Full hognts MeuIons Addem VW ZIP Cod r - -

Island Drafting & Technical
Institute

128 Broadway
Amityville, NY

O WSW 01 awwiW140W

returned corp check

Eavendsturg for:

0 Ptamgiy ~GenaneI OOt'ierA '

Dae w . Amon Of each gap
SuM this Ieuod

75.00
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CITIZENS FOR DOWNY 78
Full ftoom "a- ear A...I -

Berkshire Nursing Ctr
Babylon, New York

Full ~NoW, kMOW% Ad&S end ZIP Cad.

iH & R Block
290A Larkfield Rd
E Northport, NY

flP~mu
~*W* ~U*5~~ ~W W1 ~57 9W

Bonnie Bakers
1567 Straight Path
Wyandanch, New York

wuW It S~lnwe

Returned Corp. Check

Sapndhu~ fr:x
r% r%&IP -A- II

jPwtietdueg Of 11111011n1te

Rent

Fiji tkm. mailing AddeefZ* Coo.Pnea Ex~um,o fmoih AOumf am sow%&.d
Broadlawn Manor Nursing Hmie returned Corp Check d".r *W tifthloII0~
Amityville, NY 11701 %3/19/78 90.00

lutem OhW:ge

Babylon Beverage Barn Soda. Maya F.R. *IV. 7 116.65 No
Babylon, New York 11702 9/29/78_____116.65___

11111111114 wA fo.
13iwO~n~_~h 111________

Fullh" Wit"km~n Addras Wod ZIP Cef. Lannuav 4ebmse.41. 1mt. tAmOwlt of ao An.

Castle Inn, Carter F.R. 41I1W78 t ur3idhMain St., Islip 9/26/78' 662.50
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